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e Canada's most complicated electric railway interscction has been
reduced to more orthodox proportions. The Toronto Transit Comm-
issions! Roncesvalles-King-Queen-Lake Shore Road intersection,
which brought together five lines of dofible track and a single=-
track loop, has been cut down to a four line intersection by the
inauguration of the new Queen 3trect Ixtension line and the aban-
donment of the former line on Lake Shore Road., The bridge crossing
the Canadian National at Sunnyside Station, and the special track-
work which connected the Lake Shore ioad line with King, Queen and
Roncesvalles and Sunnyside Loop has all been removed, as has most
of the loop itself. The new line went into service on July 2lst.

@ Pacific Great Bastern Railway has purfhased six 72-passenger coache
from the Chicagoyp Milwaukee, St,Paul & Pacific Railroad, It is
understood that the cars have been operating in service on the PGE
in their Milwaukee Road colours.,

@ On August 30th, CNR unveiled a master plan for the future develop-
ment of the Montreal Central Station area., Developed in cooper-
ation with Webb & Knapp (Canada) Limited, the area surrounding
the present Central Station-Queen Elizabeth Hotel-ICAO building
development, will be transformed into an imposing group of
office buildings, chief of which will be a 4O-storey, 550-foot
high cruciform-shaped glass-walled office building, whose summit
will rival that of Mount Royal in height. Other structures will
include a 20-storey air-conditioned office building between the
new Hotel and that ICAO Building, a five-storey CNR general office
building on LagauchetiereStreet which will presumably replace the
present headquarters facilities at 360 McGill Street, and a three
storey-transportation centre occupying an entire block south of
Lagauchetier Street, equipped with heliport on the roof. It is
expected that the development will be substantially completed
within five years.

e Barly in September, the Hormer Montreal & Southern Counties Rail-
way station in St,Lambert, a landmark since the line was opened
in the fall of 1909, was dismantled. Service on the railway had
ceased on October 15th, 1956,

e The New Haven RR has accepted from General Motors Corp., four

new all-purpose heavy combination electric/diesel-electric loco-
motives, Thirty more are to be acquired by the cnd of this year,
and an additional thirty will be supplied next year., The locomot=-
ives, known as "Universals", are said to.operate with equal ease

on regular electric power drawn from third rails, or on convention-
al diesel-electric propulsion, generated on the locomotive. The
main purpose of the engines is to permit of a complete run being
made without change of locomotives between New York City and Boston.
At present, electrification extends only from New York to New Haven.,

e Cansdian National Railways has two 98-ton depressed-centre flat
cars on order from Canadian Car Co., for its Newfoundland service,
Ther will be the largest railway cars ever placed in service on the
Island, when they are delivered early next year.
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